GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-983-6686

Telefax No. 505-986-1367
Telefax No. 505-986-0741 MICHAEL J. CONDON

May 9, 1996

HAND-DELIVERED

William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Applications 11475, 11476 and 11529

Dear Mr. LeMay:

The three referenced applications are presently set on the Division’s docket for May
16, 1996. As a result of agreement between the parties to those proceedings and with the
approval of Mr. Catanach, the Division Examiner for that docket, | understand that these
applications have all been continued to the docket for May 30, 1996. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

By/
MICHAEL J. CO N

MJC:sa

cc: David Catanach

fxc.  Tom Kellahin
William F. Carr
Doyle Hartman

ioc. J.E. Gallegos



